Church Street, St Mary, Stoke Newington London N. 16 (old Church)

From J.A. Trollope's manuscript "History of London Ringers and Ringing" at Central Council Library, Sidcup, Kent

In 1900 - 6 bells; 1937 - 6 bells

From 6th edition "Church Bells of Britain" by R.H. Dove. 6, 7-1-3 in Bb. Ropes fall in straight line in order (N to S) 3,4,5,6,2,1.

From CHURCH BELLS IN THE CITY OF LONDON AND THE SUBURBS 1902" by J.R. Jerram. Treble T. MEARS OI LONDON FECIT. 1828-1829: 2nd T. MEARS OF LONDON FECIT. 1828: 3#d, 4th & 5th - same as wanted 2nd Tenor T. MEARS OF LONDON FECIT 1828 (on waist) GEORGE GASKIN, D.D. RECTOR. / MICAH CORDER / WILLIAM BALLE CHURCH WARDENS THE FIVE OLD BELLS RECAST AND A NEW TREBLE ADDED 1828.

Clock bell - PACK & CHAPMAN OF LONDON FECIT. 1770. S. TYERS CH:WARDEN. Treble 25 & 3/4": 2nd 27": 3rd 28½": 4th 30": 5th 32½": Tenor 34": Clock bell 22". Tenor 7 cwt. In B

See also Old Church Strike Wuring 6th 1987-5: 159

No. bell From Schedule of Bells

Treble Bowlet 25 & 3/4" dia 4-0- in G; T. MEARS OF LONDON FECIT 1828-1829 2. 27" dia. 4-2-0 in F same as first without the 2nd date of 1829

3. 28 & 1/2" dia 5-0-0 in E flat same as No 2.

4. 30" dia 5-2-0 in D inscribed as No. 2.

5. 32 & 1/2" dia 6-10- in C inscirbed as No 2.

6. 34 " dia 7-1-0 in B flat. inscibred G. MEARS & C. FOUNDERS, LONDON, 1864

Clock bell PACK & CHAPMAN OF LONDON FECIT 1770 S. TYERS CH. WARDEN

22" dia in G

The former tenor was inscribed as No. 2 and in addition on the waist:-MICAH CORDER CHURCH WARDENS GEORGE GASKIN D.D. RECTOR THE FIVE OLD BELLS RECAST AND A NEW TREBLE ADDED 1828 WILLIAM BALE)

NOTE that the bells are in the NEW CHURCH.

OLD: Todor brick tower thank guite Details of the bell added for the clock between 1206 quel 1808? Church guide

The clock bell reson enstaked when the old clock was repaired in 1770 - Chuck quite condagning in 1827 the church was in need of regain, whose 6 bells in the New Charle.

The ropes feel in a straight limit is order North to South 3, 4,5, 6, 2, 1, brown the 6th edition of "Church Bells of Britain" is RIH Pore.

The del church was enlarged in 1563 by William PATEN, hord of the Many thurch garde